

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Gentlemen:

We, LG Electronics, are requesting the commission to grant short-term confidentiality request on the following attachments for 45 days from the date of grant for FCC ID:BEJLUV300HDL.

This request is because this equipment will be launched later and we do not want to veil our design both external and internal to the public before official launching.

- External photos
- Internal Photos
- User Manual
- Test Setup Photo

It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and correspondent during certification review process cannot be granted as confidential documents and those information will be available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued.

Sincerely,



Daniel Kim
General Manager
LG Electronics Inc